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Department:

Title Of Course/Degree/Concentratlon/Certlﬁcate
Change(s) Initiated: (Please check)

.English 66: Literature and Human Behavior

O Closing of Degree O Change in Degree or Certificate

O Closing of Certificate O Change in Degree: Adding Concentration

1 New Certificate Proposal | Change in Degree: Deleting Concentration

[ New Degree Proposal O Change in Prerequisite, Corequisite, and/or Pre/Co-requ1s1te
I New Course O Change in Course Designation

1 New 82 Course (Pilot Course) O ‘Change in Course Description

[ Deletion of Course(s) = Change in Course Title, Number, Credits and/or Hours

-0 Change in Academic Policy

‘D Pathways Submission:
Life and Physical Science
Math and Quantitative Reasoning
A. World Cultures and Global Issues
B. U.S. Experience in its Diversity
C. Creative Expression
D. Individual and Society
E. Scientific World
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O Change in Program Learning Outcomes

O other (please describe):
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Signature, Department Chairperson:Z&_Vl/W

Revised/Augl.2018/4AK




KINGSBOROUGH

oMM COLLEGE

TO: Fall 2018 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of English
DATE: September 17, 2018
RE: ~ Change in Change in Course Title for English 66: Literature and Human Behavior

The Department of English is proposing a change in Course Title for English 66.
FROM:

English 66: Literature and Human Behavior

TO:
English 66: Literature and Psychology

Rationale for Change:

Change course title to facilitate transferability to the senior colleges.



